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Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@qbe.com>

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 2:27 PM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: VC011171 / SDN 58M ON 07.02.2018 / PREMIER SHB 8769H

H Joy 

 

Please proceed to reject third party’s claim.  FYI our insured has engaged their lawyer to claim from third party. 

 

 

Thank You & Best Regards 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Joyce Foo 
Senior Assistant - Claims 
QBE Asia Pacific – Singapore 

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 
Phone: +65 6477 1184   
Email: joyce.foo@qbe.com 
Visit us on the web at www.qbe.com.sg 
 

 

 

 

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:JoyIrene@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 15 October, 2018 2:23 PM 

To: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@qbe.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: VC011171 / SDN 58M ON 07.02.2018 / PREMIER SHB 8769H 

 

Hi Joyce, 

 

As spoken. 

 

For your mandate. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email 

is strictly forbidden. 

 

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 1:50 PM 

To: 'Jenny Toh' <jenny.toh@qbe.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: VC011171 / SDN 58M ON 07.02.2018 / PREMIER SHB 8769H 

 

Dear Jenny, 

 

We refer to the subject. 

 

Attached video from our insured. 

 

Video showed that our insured’s vehicle stopped and was still hit by TP whilst making a U-turn without signal. 

 

Kindly let us have your opinion whether we may proceed to deny liability. 

 

 

 

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

 

 

----------------- 

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you 

are not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of 

this email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly 

inform us by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies 

produced. 


